
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MAY 20, 2024 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, May 20, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS 

 
33 Merryhill Lane – Tax ID 163.16-2-21 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and (3) for the construction of a 
220 square-foot oversized pool house forward of the rear wall of the main structure. This property is 
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
11 Pin Hook Lane – Tax ID 150.15-2-38 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (3) for the construction of a deck 
forward of the rear wall of the main structure. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
94 Coventry Ridge – Tax ID 177.04-3-49  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of a 351 
square-foot oversized pool house. This property is zoned Incentive Zoning (IZ). 
 
39 Knollwood Drive – Tax ID 138.13-1-9  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the installation of a freestanding 
air-conditioner within the side setback and not meeting the total side setback requirements. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
259 Tobey Road – Tax ID 164.17-1-1.2  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4-foot-tall 
fence in front of a front setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
44 Saddle Brook – Tax ID 164.03-1-62  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-120 A. for the construction of a shed within 
the front setback on Mendon Center Road. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
2490 Lehigh Station Road – Tax ID 177.01-2-8.11  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4.5-foot-tall 
fence in front of front setbacks. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, June 17, 2024. 



4/17/24, 3:11 PM Permit List | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=ListPermits&WorkOrder_ID=88293241&ciDisplay=none&getPrint=true&skipLoading=true 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000004

Property Address:
33 Merryhill Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Shotwell, Nicholas
33 Merryhill Ln
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Shotwell, Nicholas
33 Merryhill Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 180 Size: 220 Size: 40.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 B. (1) and (3) for the construction of a 220
square-foot oversized pool house forward of the rear wall of the main structure. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

April 17, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



33 Merryhill Lane

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Applicant:

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Agent:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: Residential Commercial Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge.

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 5

March 19, 2024 May 20, 2024

Nicholas & Patricia Shotwell

33 Merryhill Lane

(716) 481-4589 nick.shotwell@faef.com

The project consists of one structure that would be half shed and half covered patio. As seen in the 
drawings, the proposed structure would be rectangular, with the roof line extending from the shed 
portion towards the pool to make for a shady sitting area. The structure would connect to the existing 
fence, keeping the pool area safe and secure. The structure helps us solve two issues currently, lack 
of storage for lawn equipment and shade in the back yard. 



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or  community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/10/23 7

We believe that the proposed structure will not at all change the beautiful character of Merryhill Lane. 
The shed will not be near a neighbor's property or blocking any sight lines. Although one of the 
requested variances is for the size of the structure, it will look much smaller from the street view given 
the rectangular shape and direction it faces. The structure will be below 12 feet tall and will be built 
keeping in mind our lovely home designs to blend in well in the neighborhood. 
 
Additionally, the shed allows for adequate storage room for lawn and landscaping tools needed to 
keep our nearly one acre property looking well maintained, year round!

As a corner lot with roads on three sides, our seemingly large lot becomes quite small with the set backs and large 
berm of pine trees that extends down Stone Road for the entire neighborhood. Most of our yard is technically on the 
side of the house which is why we are requesting a variance forward of the rear wall of the home. I have tried locating 
the shed in various other spaces, while coming across what seems to be more significant hurdles such as utility 
easements, or underground plumbing for pool equipment. Although the Stone Rd side of the lot is deemed as front 
yard, it is not visible from Stone Rd due to the large berm and pine trees. The proposed, requested variance for the 
location was carefully selected to avoid the easements and proximity to nieghbors while also working within the 
topography of the lot. Although the survey shows a large lot, a visit to the property or Google image will show limited 
flat area conclusive to building a shed and covered patio. 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain w ether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/10/23 8

We are requesting two variances. The first is that the structure be placed in front of the rear wall of 
the house. The second is a 40 square foot variance as the structure will be 220 square feet when 
including the covered patio area.  
 
We believe that the requested area variance is minimal at 220 square feet, primarily because the 
closed in shed portion is only 120 square feet. The remaining 100 square feet of roof line is the 
extended covered patio off the shed. Given the size of our lot, we believe the area variance to also be 
minimal as a percentage of the lot. 

The variances being requested are due to the limitations of our hilly lot that has a good amount of 
trees. We do no want to remove any trees, be near our neighbor's property or make any eye sores in 
the neighborhood. We feel as the selected location causes for the majority of the shed to be the most 
out sight from neighboring properties while fitting in to the limitations of our land.  
 
Additionally, it is my plan to extend our landscaping area on the side of the house in front of the shed 
that faces Merryhill Lane. The planting of various shrubs will hide the portion of the shed visible from 
the Merryhill Lane entrance off Stone Road.

We do not believe that the difficulty is self created. The difficulty with building the proposed structure 
seems to come from the nuances of having a corner lot that has roads on three sides, making for 
three "front yards". Additionally, the location of the pool equipment and related utilities make it 
impossible to build any structure rear of the home. However, the portion of the lot between the 
primary residence and Stone Road feels more like a back yard as it is secluded from neighbors and 
hidden by the large berm with pine trees.  



Disclosure Form E
STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the…

Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals Planning Board Architectural Review Board

…of the Town of Pittsford, for a…

change of zoning special permit building permit permit amendment

variance approval of a plat exemption from a plat or official map

…issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.  

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/10/23 9

                                      Shotwell Shed Application

March 19, 2024

33 Merryhill Lane

Pittsford, NY 14534











 











4/17/24, 3:15 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (54).htm 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000005

Property Address:
11 Pin Hook Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Salvato, Kim M
11 Pin Hook Ln
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Salvato, Kim M
11 Pin Hook Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (3) for the construction of a deck forward
of the rear wall of the main structure. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

April 17, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



11 Pin Hook Lane

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 























4/17/24, 3:17 PM Permit List | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=ListPermits&WorkOrder_ID=88345713&ciDisplay=null&getPrint=true&skipLoading=true 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000006

Property Address:
94 Coventry Ridge  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Gurbacki, Phillip M
94 Coventry Rdg
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Gurbacki, Phillip M
94 Coventry Rdg 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: IZ Incentive Zoning
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 180 Size: 351 Size: 171
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of a 351 square-
foot oversized pool house. This property is zoned Incentive Zoning (IZ).

April 17, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



94 Coventry Ridge

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Applicant:

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Agent:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: Residential Commercial Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge.

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 5

April 3, 2024

Keystone Custom Decks (Nate Esh)

2869 NY-54a, Keuka Park, NY 14478

(315) 227-2288 nateesh@keystonecustomdecks.com

Lauren Gurbacki

94 Coventry Ridge, Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 610-0504 lauren41186@gmail.com

Residential

177.04-3-49

Pool house/porch is to be a 351 sq. ft. covered area. Pool house to be a 13'4"x6'6" room. 8'x6'6" area 
for pool equipment next to pool house to be under the roof but not enclosed. Porch to be 21'4"x10'.



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE

AUTHORIZATION TO 
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals – 11 S. Main Street – Pittsford, 14534 – 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

I, , the owner of the property located at:

(Street) (Town) (Zip)

Tax Parcel # do hereby authorize

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

(Signature of Owner)

(Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 6

Lauren Gurbacki

94 Coventry Ridge, Pittsford, NY 14534

177.04-3-49

Keystone Custom Decks

having an

accessory structure greater than 180 sq. ft.



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or  community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/10/23 7

The neighborhood already has several pools with different size accessory stuctures. Quite a few of 
the houses also have privacy bushes planted which helps break up the landscape. The pool 
house/porch should not produce an undersirable change but rather add value the house and the 
neighborhood. Also there should be no detriment created to the nearby properties. The one next door 
neighbor at 92 Coventry Ridge has a pool and a small accessory structure as well as lots of privacy 
bushes. The other neighbor's house at 96 Coventry Ridge is angled slightly away from the property at 
94 Coventry Ridge and also has some privacy bushes.

The benefit sought of being able to keep the pool equipment out of the elements, storing the pool 
supplies in a storage room, and being able to sit by the pool under a roof is not able to be achieved 
without sacrificing one of the options. 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain w ether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/10/23 8

The area variance is substantial in the fact that it is double the allowed square footage.

The area variance will not have an adverse effect on the physical or environmental condition of the 
neighborhood because there is a current plan for water runoff to be tied into underground drain lines 
that were installed for the pool house when the pool was installed. It also won't interfere with 
anybody's view.

Yes, it is self created.



Disclosure Form E
STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the…

Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals Planning Board Architectural Review Board

…of the Town of Pittsford, for a…

change of zoning special permit building permit permit amendment

variance approval of a plat exemption from a plat or official map

…issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.  

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/10/23 9

Gurbacki Pool house/porch

April 3, 2024

94 Coventry Ridge

Pittsford, NY 14534



 













4/17/24, 3:23 PM Permit List | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=ListPermits&WorkOrder_ID=88348724&ciDisplay=none&getPrint=true&skipLoading=true 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000007

Property Address:
39 Knollwood Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Bender, Matthew
39 Knollwood Dr
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Bender, Matthew
39 Knollwood Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 20 Left Lot Line: 8 Left Lot Line: 12
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the installation of a freestanding air-
conditioner within the side setback and not meeting the total side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This air-conditioner is placed within the side setback and does not meet the total side setback requirements. A
minimum of 20 feet is required and 8 feet is proposed, resulting in a 12-foot variance. The combined total side setback of
90 feet is required and 61 feet is proposed, resulting in a 29-foot variance. 

April 17, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



39 Knollwood Drive

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Applicant:

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Agent:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:
(if different than Applicant)

Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: Residential Commercial Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge.

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 5

April 10, 2024

Jack Sigrist

99 Shoreham Drive

385-5540 aipc@aol.com

Matt Bender

39 Knollwood Dr

(203) 668-9143 mtbender@gmail.com

39 Knollwood Dr RN

138.130-01-009

We are proposing to place a HVAC condenser unit in the side setback and not meeting the total side 
setback requirement. The setback is now 20' and we are proposing to place the unit at 8'.



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE

AUTHORIZATION TO 
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals – 11 S. Main Street – Pittsford, 14534 – 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

I, , the owner of the property located at:

(Street) (Town) (Zip)

Tax Parcel # do hereby authorize

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

(Signature of Owner)

(Date)

Rev. 10/10/23 6

Matt Bender

39 Knollwood Drive, Pittsford, New York  14534

138.130-01-009



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or  community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/10/23 7

The south side condenser unit will be placed behind the existing unit (to remain) and will not be 
located or seen from the street. Locating the unit to the west would result in the unit either in a 
landscaped area or in a flood plain.

The only location for for the south side unit is behind the existing unit. Any other location will be in a 
landscaped area or in a flood plain.



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain w ether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/10/23 8

The existing house was built when the side setback was 10'. The new zoning adopted in 2012 
changed the side setback to 20'. The new unit will be at 8', resulting in a variance request of 12'. It is 
a substantial request but there are no other options.

The unit will not have any adverse effort on the surrounding area because the unit is the same exact 
size as the existing and it will be placed behind the existing unit. It is also similar to many existing 
units in the neighborhood.

The difficulty is self-created by the need to expand the house and the therefore an additional HVAC 
system.



Disclosure Form E
STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the…

Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals Planning Board Architectural Review Board

…of the Town of Pittsford, for a…

change of zoning special permit building permit permit amendment

variance approval of a plat exemption from a plat or official map

…issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning 
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that I have read the provisions of Section §809 of the 
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.  

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by 
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

(Street Address)

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/10/23 9

Bender Addition





4/17/24, 3:43 PM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (56).htm 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000008

Property Address:
259 Tobey Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Gupta, Rohit
259 Elmcrest Rise
West Henrietta, NY 14586

Applicant or Agent:
Gupta, Rohit
259 Elmcrest Rise 
West Henrietta, NY 14586

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 3 Height: 4 Height: 1.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4-foot-tall fence in
front of a front setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

April 17, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



259 Tobey Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 



















4/17/24, 3:33 PM Permit List | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=ListPermits&WorkOrder_ID=88348992&ciDisplay=none&getPrint=true&skipLoading=true 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000009

Property Address:
44 Saddle Brook  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Burhans, Kristen
44 Saddle Brk
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Burhans, Kristen
44 Saddle Brk 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-120 A. for the construction of a shed within the
front setback on Mendon Center Road. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This property is sandwiched between Mendon Center Road and Saddle Brook and therefore has two front
setbacks. The applicant is looking to place the shed within the front setback off Mendon Center Road.

April 17, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



44 Saddle Brook

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 















4/17/24, 3:41 PM Permit List | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=ListPermits&WorkOrder_ID=88351865&ciDisplay=none&getPrint=true&skipLoading=true 1/2

 Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

ZB24-000010

Property Address:
2490 Lehigh Station Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Young, Kody & Nicole FamTrust
2490 Lehigh Station Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Kody Young
2490 Lehigh Station Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 4 Height: 4.5 Height: 0.5
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a 4.5-foot-tall fence
in front of front setbacks. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
Staff Notes: The ZBA granted a variance on October 17, 2022 for the Young Subdivision to allow 4-foot fences in front of
front setbacks off Lehigh Station Road and Pittsford-Henrieta TL Road for lots #1, 3, & 4, but forgot to include the front
setback off Laguna Lane for lot #4 (2490 Lehigh Station Road). This property has 3 front setbacks. The applicant is
requesting a 4.5-foot fence, which would not meet the previous ZBA approval. Board members should consider both the
height and placement of the proposed fence. 

April 17, 2024  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



2490 Lehigh Station Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed April 18, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 

















DRAFT MINUTES 041524 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APRIL 15, 2024 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on April 15, 2024 at 6:30PM 
local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main 
Street. 
 
PRESENT: George Dounce, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jim Pergolizzi, Barbara Servé, Tom Kidera, 
Phil Castleberry 
 
ABSENT: Jennifer Iacobucci 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town 
Attorney; Naveen Havannavar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 6 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman George Dounce called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
29 Coventry Ridge – Tax ID 177.03-5-43 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-121 A. for the installation of a four-foot-tall fence in 
front of a front setback, where a maximum of three feet is permitted. This property is zoned Incentive Zoning 
(IZ). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 

Steve Aloi, of 29 Coventry Ridge, introduced his application. He explained that the inground pool permit with 
the proposed fence was reviewed and approved by the Town, but it was later discovered that the property is a 
corner lot with two road frontages, so the approved fence did not meet the Town’s Zoning Code. The applicant 
has installed the pool and is now seeking a variance for the placement of the fence.  

Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when he plans to complete construction. Mr. Aloi anticipated fence 
installation to begin as soon as possible. Chairman Dounce asked if Mr. Aloi spoke with his neighbors and 
heard any opposition to the fence placement. Mr. Aloi stated that he heard no opposition. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Kidera, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 29 Coventry Ridge was moved by Board Member Kidera, 
seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner. The resolution was unanimously approved. 
 
81 French Road – Tax ID 151.14-1-73.1 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of a portico extending 
past the building line and façade area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Jim Brown, of High Point Construction and as agent for Kevin and Sandra Murray, introduced the application. 
The applicant is seeking to construct a portico over the existing entry door and front porch. Due to the 
placement of the existing home, any addition to the front would require a variance. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 041524 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Chairman Dounce asked the applicant when he plans to complete construction. Mr. Brown anticipated 
construction to be completed by the end of the year. Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner asked if the 
homeowners spoke with his neighbors and heard any opposition to the portico. Mr. Brown stated that he heard 
no opposition. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Vice Chairwoman Servé motioned to close the 
public hearing, seconded by Board Member Pergolizzi, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 81 French Road was moved by Board Member Castleberry, 
seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner. The resolution was unanimously approved. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 
Chairman Dounce motioned to approve the minutes of March 18, 2024, seconded by Board Member 
Spennacchio-Wagner. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman George Dounce closed the meeting at 6:57PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


	Binder1
	052024
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	MAY 20, 2024
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	33 Merryhill Ln Referral Form
	33 Merryhill Ln Shed Variance App
	33 Merryhill Ln Shed Variance Survey & Photos
	Survey.pdf
	Shed Drawing 3.pdf
	Shed Drawing 2.pdf
	Shed Drawing 1.pdf
	Lot Image.pdf
	Image 4.pdf
	Image 3.pdf
	Image 2.pdf
	Image 1.pdf

	11 Pin Hook Ln Referral Form
	11 Pin Hook Lane Deck Variance App & Photos
	11 Pin Hook Ln Deck Variance Survey
	94 Coventry Ridge Referral Form
	94 Coventry Ridge - Variance App
	94 Coventry Ridge - Height Email
	94 Coventry Ridge - Variance Survey
	94 Coventry Ridge - Variance Photos
	Gurbacki, Lauren_002
	Gurbacki, Lauren_003
	Gurbacki, Lauren_005
	Gurbacki, Lauren 2D

	39 Knollwood Dr Referral Form
	39 Knollwood Dr - Variance App
	39 Knollwood Dr - AC Setbacks Highlighted
	259 Tobey Road Referral Form
	259 Tobey Road - Fence Variance App
	259 Tobey Road Fence Variance - Fence Specs
	259 Tobey Road Variance - House Photo
	44 Saddle Brook Referral Form
	44 Saddle Brook - Variance App
	2490 Lehigh Station Road Referral Form
	2490 Lehigh Station Road - Variance App
	DRAFT 041524

	11 Pin Hook Ln Aerial
	11 Pin Hook Ln RN Map
	33 Merryhill Ln Aerial
	33 Merryhill Ln RN Map
	39 Knollwood Dr Aerial
	39 Knollwood Dr RN Map
	44 Saddle Brook Aerial
	44 Saddle Brook RN Map
	94 Coventry Ridge Aerial
	94 Coventry Ridge RN Map
	259 Tobey Road Aerial
	259 Tobey Road RN Map
	2490 Lehigh Station Road Aerial

